
Stephen B. Brain 
Vice President 

Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.  
Indian Point Station 
Broadway & Bleakley Avenue 
Buchanan, NY 10511 
Telephone (914) 737-811 ,6

August 10, 1990 

Re: Indian Point Unit No. 2 
Docket No. 50-247

Document Control Desk I 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Mail Station P1-137 
Washington, DC 20555 

SUBJECT: Response to Notice 
50-247/90-15

This letter is in 
transmitted to us by 
telephone discussion 
until August 10, 1990 
Edison until July 13,

of Violation, NRC inspection Report

response to the subject Notice of Violation (NOV), 
letter dated June 28, 1990. In accordance with our 

with NRC staff on July 18, 1990, a response extension 
was granted, since your letter was not received by Con 
1990.

We do not take issue wi-th the three violations set forth in the NOV and note 
that the administrative overexposure described in the subject Inspection 
Report represents a licensee identified item. The summary of the. incident, 
description of work area, and sequence of events in the Inspec tion Report 
are substantively correct as stated and in substantial agreement with the 
results of the Con Edison investigation of this event.  

The enclosure to this letter describes the corrective actions which will be 
taken to address the causal factors identified by our evaluation.  

We share the concern stated in your transmittal letter regarding the
apparent inadequacies of certain aspects of implementation of our 
radiological control program which contributed to this event. Based on our 
investigation of this event, we believe that we have identified corrective 
actions, as set forth in the enclosure, which will improve our radiological 
control practices and prevent recurrence of such an event.
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Should you or your staff have any questions regarding this matter, please 
contact Mr. Charles W. Jackson, Manager, Nuclear Safety and Licensing.  

Very truly yours, 

Enclosure 

cc: Mr. Thomas T. Martin 
Regional Administrator -Region I 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 

Mr.,Donald S. Brinkman, Senior Project Manager 
Project Directorate I-1 
Division of Reactor Projects I/II 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Mail Stop 14B-2 
Washington, DC 20555 

Senior Resident Inspector 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
P0 Box 38 
Buchanan, NY 10511
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ENCLOSURE 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

As a result of the inspection conducted on June 19-20, 1990, and in 
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C), the 
following violations were identified: 

1. Technical Specifications Section 6.8, "Procedures and Programs", 
requires, in part, that written procedures and administrative policies 
shall be established, implemented, and maintained.  

Station Administrative Order SAO-302, "Radiation Work Permit (RWP) 
Program" specifies that signing Ithe sign-in access form for an RWP 
denotes agreement to comply with the requirements of the RWP.  

Contrary to the above, on June 2, 1990, t hree workers, on three 
separate occasions, signed in on three different RWPs and performed 
work that was outside the scope of the work permitted under these RWPs.  

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement IV).  

2. 10 CFR 20.201(b) requires, in part, that each licensee shall make or 
cause tol-fte made -such surveys as may be necessary and reasonable to 
ensure compliance with the requirements of 10 CFR part 20. 10 CFR 
20.201(a) defines a survey, in part, as evaluation of the radiation 
hazards incident to the presence of radioactive materials under a 

spcfic se fcniin. When appropriate, such an evaluation 
includes a physical survey of material and equipment and measurements 
of levels of radiation present.  

Contrary to the above, on June 2, 1990, three workers were permitted to 
enter sections of the secondary side of #23 steam generator on three 
separate occasions without knowledge of the radiation fields present in 
these areas. This resulted in unplanned radiation exposures to the 
workers involved in the entries.  

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement IV).  

3. 10 CFR 20.202 requires, in part, that'appropriate personnel monitoring 
equipment shall be supplied to each individual who enters a restricted 
area under such circumstances *that'.:he receives, or is likely.1to 
receive, a dose in any calendar quarter'in excess of 25 percent of the 
applicable value specified in 20.101.  

Contrary to the above, on -June.2,..1990, two workers entered the 
secondary side of #23 steam generator on two separate occasions without 
appropriate dosimetry. Specifically,'the dosimetry supplied to the two 
workers was located on a part of the body that did not represent the 
highest dose to which the whole body was exposed. The exposure likely 
to be received by both workers was in excess of 25 percent of the 
applicable value specified in 20-101, and did exceed that value for one 
of the two workers.  

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement IV).
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RESPONSE 

This response addresses the three violations together because they occurred" 
during the same activity and share the same causal factors and corrective 
actions. Each of the violations is associated with workers' efforts to 
retrieve an air sample head that was dropped in side a steam generator. The 
failure to survey work areas entered by these workers resulted in use of 
inappropriate Radiological Work Permits (RWPs), inadequate specification of 
dosimetry placement and an Administrative overexposure. Had the area been 
properly surveyed, this event would not have occurred.  

The NRC Inspection Report accurately summarized the events 'as described in 
our internal event analysis report. our analysis determined the 
contributing causes and included a Human Performa .nce Enhancement System 
review.  

The analysis disclosed two major contributing factors which led to the 
failure to survey. The first was a failure by the workers and the health 
physics personnel to appreciate the complexity of the exposure gradient 
within the steam generator. It was not recognized that, Although dose rate 
immediately below the water surface was less than immediately above, the 
dose rate at greater depth would increase substantially with depth. There 
was also a failure to recognize that removal of the seal,..off tube allowed 
access to previously unsurveyed areas.  

The second major contributing factor was inadequate communications between 
the individuals involved in the work and the health physics (HP) personnel 
responsible for radiological controls. Due to inadequate communication, the 
intended location of the workers and their intended submersion was not 
clearly identified to the HP personnel. None of the ALARA briefings 
conducted prior to the entries discussed entry into the steam generator 
water or retrieval of the lost item. None of the exposed individuals 
specifically indicated that they planned to enter the steam generator water 
to any significant depth.  

The workers utilized RWPs for general inspection or cleanup work rather than 
an RWP specific to the foreign object search and retrieval work which they 
were undertaking. At the same time,.the HP supervisors and technicians (day 
and night shift) covering this work did not .follow the work closely enough 
to recognize that the actual jobs the workers performed did not match the
prior description of the proposed tasks and that the surveys were inadequate 
in that work was being performed in an unsurveyed area. The significance of 
an accurate description of work to be performed for ALARA planning has been 
reviewed with the individuals involved.  

Due to the lack of knowledge of the HP personnel as to the actual radiation 
field gradient and work location, dosimetry for the first two entries was 
placed high on the backs of the. workers. This improper placement was 
discovered as the result of the decision by the day shift HP supervisor to 
place the third worker's dosimetry on his knee.. The station was first 
alerted to the exposure gradient problem when his 0-500 mR DRD was 
discovered to be of fscale high.
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In order to address these two major contributing factors, the following 

Actions will be taken: 

1) A training module will be developed for Radiation Protection staff.  

2) A training module will be developed for radiological workers.  

3) The ALARA briefing form will be revised to better solicit a dialogue 
between the rad worker and the HP staff.  

These corrective action s are discussed in more detail- below.  

The training module developed f or the Radiation Protection staff will ensure 
that the staff understands the complexities, of the radiological conditions 
within the steam generators. It will also address the dependence of these 
conditions upon secondary side water level and vertical position within the 
steam generator. It will also point out the possibility that other 
situations or locations with dynamic or multi-variable radiological 
conditions may exist throughout the radiologically controlled area (RCA).  
The necessity for a complete understanding of the nature of the work being 
performed by individuals working within the RCA will be reviewed. In 
Addition, the need for effective two way communications will be stressed.  
This module will also be incorporated into the training of all contract 
health physics technicians.  

The training module developed for the radiological workers will address the 
event in full and will be used as an example of how inadequate 
communications contributed to an administrative overexposure. Moreover, it 
will emphasize that good communications and proper planning would have 
resulted in successful completion of the job with a minimum of effort and 
exposure. It will also stress the need to use job-specific RWPs.  

The ALARA briefing form will be modified to include explicit description of 
work to be performed. The current form ensures that radiological 
information is transmitted to the workers. However, in its present form it 
does not encourage two way comnctos~Terevised-form will improve 
the communication process so that radiologically Significant information 
will not be overlooked.  

The Radiation Protection staff and contract HP technicians will receive the 
training described above prior to the start of the refueling outage 
scheduled for early 1991.  

The new training module for radiological workers -will be incorporated into 
Radiation Safety Training and Retraining by November 15, 1990. In order to 
reach additional workers not scheduled for training or retraining between 
that date and the start of the outage, the material will also be covered in 
a Monthly Radiation Safety Talk prior to the 1991 refueling outage.  

The modification to the ALARA briefing process will be implemented by 
December 1, 1990.
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In addition, the Con Edison Radiation Safety Subcommittee (RSSC) will 
perform an independent review of the above evaluation and corrective 
ac tions. The subcommittee will provide comments and recommendations to 
station management. The Nuclear Facilities Safety Committee will also 
review the event, the station's response and the RSSC review results. These 
reviews will be on the agenda for each group's next meeting, each scheduled 
for September, 1990.
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